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3 USTs

IN REPLY REFER TO WST-8 MAJ‘ZAM

AND SITE # NAV-27+ 04 3 ;
Certified Mail 2 745799638 _ 4 / 78/,

Mr. Mike Davis W&d/ _/M‘-& -

Cameron Trading Post - : WM

P. O. Box 339 _

Cameron, AZ 86020 W @”
' ;ﬁ/f/’o/q

Dear Mr. Davis: : %{j

Cochise Contractors, Inc. has submitted the Underground Storage Tank ﬁ /0
(UST) Closure Report for the three USTs removed at the Cameron Trading 7
Post in /5 o
Cameron, AZ, on land of the Navajo Nation. The report was prepared by
Blaes Environmental Management, Inc. of Scottsdale, AZ under contract with
Cochise.

The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of
this site, where three 10,000-gallon Underground Storage Tanks (USTs) were
removed on November 5, 1996. This site does not appear to currently pose a
threat to human health and the environment. EPA DOES NOT REQUIRE
FURTHER ACTION AT THIS TIME WITH RESPECT TO THESE USTs AND
ASSOCIATED PIPING.

If other USTs are installed at the site, Tarik Notification Form # 7530- 1
must be completed and sent to this office. We have no record of the new
USTs which remain in service at this site. Please complete the attached form
and return to this office no later than 30 days after receipt of this letter.

All tanks must be equipped with serviceable leak detection devices to
be in compliance with federal regulations. In addition, all tanks must be
upgraded to conform in all respects to regulations detailed in 40 CFR §280.20
and § 280.21 not later than December 22, 1998 or tanks must be closed in
accordance with 40 CFR § 280.71



